60035 PUBLIC COPY

L - .
9 90 eturn of Organization Exempt From income Tax | -OME No. 1545-0047
T Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung 201 0
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) 7
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. spection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning Q7 /O 1 / 10 ,and ending 06 / 30 / 11

B Checkifappicable: |€ Name of organization D Employer identification number

D Address change NeighborImpact

D Name charge Doing Business As 93-0884929

D niial el Number and street (or .0 box if mail is not deliverad to steet address) Rocm/sutte E Telephone number
2303 SW 1st St 541-548-2380

D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

| Amended retum Redmond OR 97756 GOmssreceiplss L5, 950, 638

EI Application pending | 'gg‘z?;?sm;;f inimepiofﬁcec H(a} Iz his a group retum for affiliates? D Yes No
2303 SW 1st St H{b) Are all affiliates included? D Yes D No
Redmond OR 97756 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

| Tax-exempt stafus; m 501(cH3) m 501{c) ¢ ) 4 (insert no.) J_| 4947{a)(1) or J_| 527
J  Website: r WWW. nei qhborimpa ct.org H{c) Group exemption number P
manization: m Corpaoraiicn Trust m Associafion H Other P ‘ L Year of formafion: 1985 ' M Sfate of legal domicile: CR

Form of o
%)

E

¢  Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
g See Schedule O
E ......................................................................................................................................
g 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line f2) . 3 15
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line1) 4 15
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, fine2a) 5 | 264
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... ... 6 | 285
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, eolumn (C), line 2 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line34 ... .. ..............................cc...... 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
» | 8 Contributions and grants (PartVIlL line th) 14,964,806 15,353,855
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 251,001 279,237
€| @ Frogram service revenue (FAat VIIL INS <Q)
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 24,885 33,973
® | 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 5¢, 10c, and 118) 177,947 283,573
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 15,418,639 15,950,638
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines +-3) 6,646,157 6,327,680
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined)
@ [ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10) 5,714,867 5,540,772
4 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees {(Part 1X, column (A), fine 1€y
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), line 25)» 72,011 s Blisine e
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11%-24) 2,648,442 2,434,5
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line28) 15,010,466 14,303,026
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 . . 408,173 1,647,612
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets (PartX, line18) 6,092,732 8,780,408
21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine26) 551,061 1,071,139
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline21fromfine20 .. ......................... 5,541,681 7,709,270

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ) Signature of officer ;ﬁj}?@u@; @&g@? Date

Here } Sharon Miller Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Prnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if| PTIN
Paid Sara Hummel self-employed| P00991199
Preparer | moysname b Jones & Roth, P.C. Firm's EIN ¥ 93-081964¢6
Use Only P.0O. Box 10086

Fim'saddress »__ Bugene, OR 87440 Phoneno.  D41~687-2320
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . m Yes | | No

SRR Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-08842929

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O centains a response to any question in this Part 11I

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2

Did the organization underfake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizaticns and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3,920,429 including grants of $ 23,811 ) (Revenue $ 4,330,786

4d Other program services, {Describe in Schedule O.)

{(Expenses $ including grants of § ) {Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P 13,283,091

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Farm 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-08849293 Page 3

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Confributors? (see instruc¢tions) 21 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppaosition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl 3 X
4  Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Pastll 4 | X

5 Is the organization a section 501{c}{4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, .
Part Hll S 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Partl 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Scheduie D, Pttt .~~~ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historicat treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts nof listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

11 I the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI i1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assefs reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil __________________________________________ 1Mb| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its tofal assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule b, Parvin -~~~ . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part (X 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PatX 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate ot consolidated financial statements for the fax year include a footnote that addresses _
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts X1, XIL and XUE 12a X
b Woas the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xiil is optionat 12b| X
13 |s the arganization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)7 if “Yes,” complete Scheduwle e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land iV~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ltandlV =~~~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland vV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a totat of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part iX, column {A), lines 6 and 11e? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructionsy 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI1I, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partt 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete Scheduletd 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements fo this retum? Note, Some
Form 9890 filers that operate one of more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) .. ... ... ........... 20b

Form 990 (z010)
DAA
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38

rm 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 093-0884929

Checklist of Required Schedules (coniinued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations

in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts land il ..
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States

on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Pertsiand
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding ptincipal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 998G or 980-EZ7?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L., Part |

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employes, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part !l

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or & family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part |

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part 1l

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part |

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, Il
IV, and V, line 1

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

PartV, e 2 e Kives [] o

Section 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers fo an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? i “Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule © for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

211 X

221 X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

25a X

25h X

26 X

30 X

£y X

32 X

33| X

34 | X

35 | X

36 X

37 X

38 | X

DAA

Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-0884929

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a

2a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If“Yes,” has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedwle O~
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOOOUM?
b If“Yes” enter the name of the foreign country: - .
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financiat Accounts.
5a Was the organizaticn a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? -
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parfy to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ [lf“Yes”toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? .
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . 6a X
b K"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? L e
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? e
b If“Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... ... ..
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FORM B2827 7c
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear 7d | =
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on @ personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 L.
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities =~~~ 16b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthemy 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 890 in lieu of Form 10412
b f“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... _. | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofif health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .
Mote. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b [f"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O . ....................... 14b
DAA Form 990 (z010)
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Form 880 (2010) NeighborImpact 03-0884929 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV! . ... ... X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ia 15

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent i | 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee?
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organiiation make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

[+)]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

m (|

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members

8 Did the organization contemporaneousty document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
b Each committee with authority fo act on behalf of the governing body?
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. ................................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.) |
Yes [ No
i0a Does the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiiates? ... 10a X
b If“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such
chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . ... ... ... .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govemning body before filing the
forrn? ................................................................................................................... 11& X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the erganization to review this Form 990. ;
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go toline 13 . . ... 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
nse to conﬂiCtS? .......................................................................................................... 12h X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this isdone 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? X
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If “Yes to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? ...
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a writien policy of procedure requiring the organization to evaluate s~~~
pariicipation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... ... . ... .. ... e
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  OR
18  Section 5104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check alf that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: B _Ursula Houck . 2303 s.W. First Street ..

Redmond QR 37756 541-548-2380
DAA Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VIl . . ... .o [ [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
« List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizatioen and any related organizations.
e lList all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,009 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such pErSOns.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) {© (D} (E) {F}
Nzme and Title Average Position (check all that apply} Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per s s[o=lezl = compensation compensation from amount of
week ak|l 2| F|2 (2&]8 from related other
(descibe {S2| E |8 | o (58] 5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor 25| 5| |2 ng = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relaied Sal B =) =] (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizaions | G 3 i3 and related
in Schedule gl & 3 organizations
o) 8 & '
2
(mSusan Bailey
Director 2.00 | X 0 0 0
@ Tammy Baney . .
Directer 2.00 | X 0 0 0
@Lynn Lundquist
Directer 2.00 | X 0 0 0]
@Laura Beebe
Director 2.00 |X 0 0 0
® Sharlene Weed |
Director 2.00 [X ] 0 0
®Andrus soper
Director 2.00 [X 0 0 0
mEllen Jacobs |
Director 2.00 |X 0 0 0
@Linda 5. Walker
Sec/Treas 2.00 | X X 0 0 0
@M., Teresa Lawrence
Vice President 2.00 |X X 0 0 0
o Karole Stockton
President 2.00 | X X 0 0 0
myWalt Ponsford
Director 2.00 | X 0 ] 0
apAnnette Allen
Director 2.00 | X 0 0 0
(3 Mike Ahern
Director 2.00 {X 0 0 0
14 Seth Crawford
Director 2,00 [X 0 0 0
s Edward Onimus
Director 2.00 | X 4] 0 0
¢s) Sharon Miller
Exec. Dir. 40.00 X 82,014 0 16,266

DAA Form 990 2010
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Form 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 8

fiZ  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) € o) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position {check all that apply) Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours per =] = =Tex] = compensation compensation from amount of
week 28| & g 2|35 ¢ from related other
{describe SE| 2B | |58 2 the organizations compensation
hours for Rg Ed g L = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated 8Sl & S i®8 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations H R E 3 and related
in Schedule g & 2 organizations
Q) @ g
a
(nUrsula Houck
Fiscal Dir. 40.00 X 69,226 0 13,156
(8 .
A9
0
@0
2)
23y
@
@5y
@6y .
@7 .
@8)
ib Subtotal ......................... ST > 161,240 29,422
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... ..., ... >
d Total{addlinesThandte) ... .. .. ......0oooeeeeeeeeeo.... > 161,240 29,422

2 Total number of individuals {(including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization p 0

3 Did the arganization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? i “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzahon or individual
for services rendered to the organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... . ... ... ... ... .. . oooiiiiiu e oo,

Secfion B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received meore than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

Name and bggl)ness address Descﬂ'pﬁrgrln3 z:f SErvices Com;ggr!saﬁon
Richart Family, Inc. 14600 [NE 20th Ave
Vancouver WA 98686 Weatherization 768,788
Redmond Heating and Air LLC PC Boyx 1835
Redmond OR 97756 Weatherization 190,113

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization P 2 i e
DAA Form 990 (2010}
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Form 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 9

- St
(A) (B (€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
business excluded from tax
revenue under sections

& R

#4 1a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
w5 c Fundraisingevents 1c
%_: d Related organizations 1d
g.a e Govemmentgrants [contributions) | 1e
S5l F Alomer contributions, gifs, granis,
E% and similar amounts nof included above if
g Noncash contrbufions included in fines 121 §
h Total. Add lines ta—1f .. ..... ... . ... .......

i Contr
Program Service Revenue | 204

g Total. Addlines 2a—2f ........................... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, )
and other similar amounts) > _ 33,973 33,973
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ... .. ... .. . ... . ...

{) Reat

ga Gross Rents

b Less: rental exps.
¢ Rental inc. or {loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... ... .............
7a Cross amountfrom (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assals

other than inventory]
b Less: costorother

basis & sales exps.

Gain or (loss)

Netgainor (1088) .. ... ... . .. . . iiiiiiiene .. |

8a Gross income from fundratsing events
(otincluding .
of contributions reported on line 1c).

Lyl

=}

Other Revenue

SeePart IV, line1® a
b Lless: direct expenses = b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... .. .. >
9a Gross income from gaming acfivities.
SeePart IV, linet9® a
b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities .. ... ... |

10a Gross sales of inventery, less
returns and allowances

o

1]

11a

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... .............. > 15,850,638

Farm 990 (2010)

DAA
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Form 990 (2010) NeighborImpact 93-08849529 Page 10
t1X  Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
: . Al B c 3]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Totat éx;):enses ng:af"n )service Managc(am)ent and Fumgra)ising

7b, 8Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL. expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, lne 21 46,742 46
2 Grants and cther assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, ine22 6,280,938 6,280,938}
3 Grants and cther assistance to governments, : ‘
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, fines 15and 16~
4 Benefits paid {o or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 188,736 47,849 133,444 7,443
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons describad in section 4958(c)(3)(B} .
7 Othersalaries and wages 3,693,888 3,222,266 438,571 33,051
8 Pension plan contributions {include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer confribufions) 149,340 137,974 10,478 888
9 Otherempioyee benefits 1,085,514 978,746 101,846 4,822
10 Payrolitaxes 423,294 376,615 43,424 3,255
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounling L,
d Lobbying ..
e Professional fundraising services. See Part iV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other 179,870 138,956 27,628 13,286
12 Adverising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses 221,862 117,512 97,863 6,487
14 Information technology '
15 Royalfies ..
16 Oeccupancy 215,815 176,237 38,614 964
17 Teave T 109, 626 106, 537 2,417 672
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses '
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 InterGSt ..................................
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Mnsuance .
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f, If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.) o s e
a  Client assistance 1,419,726 1,419,726
b . Repairs and maintenance 48,101 44,648 3,453
¢  Training . 40,942 36,651 3,373 918
d . Dues and other fees 16,827 12,766 4,008 125
e Other ... 15,282 15,282
f Allotherexpenses 14,352 8,412 5,940
25 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24f 14,303,026 13,293,091 837,924 72,011
26 Joint costs. Check here B | | if following
SOP 928-2 (ASC 958-720). Comnplete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundratsing solicitation ... .
DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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2010) NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 11
. __Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,079,769| 2 1,286,689
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 807,275 3 1,081,629
4  Accounts receivable, L . 4
5 Receivabies from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
SChEdUIe L ....................................................................
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons-(as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)}(3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary
@ employees' beneficlary organizations (see instructions) . &
% | 7 MNotesand loans receivable,net 1,489,464| 7 1,341,677
@ | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 92,198 8 119,479
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 4,457 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or L W . T%?% i
other basis. Complete Part VI of Scheduie D 10a 2,931,337 e
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 997,093 1,934,244
11 Investments—publicly traded securities .
12 Investments—other securities, See Part IV, ine 11 1,438, 336 12 2,848,041
13 Invesiments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part v, fine 11 164,083| 15 164,083
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ........................... 6,092,732| 18 8,780,409
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 180,221} 17 461,430
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 87,090 19 359,495
20 Tax-exemptbond fiabilities .
121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedwle D
£ |22 Payables to cument and former officers, directors, frustees, key
% employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
| Complete Part 1 of Schedule L .
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable {o unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D ...
26 Total liabilities. Add fines 17throwgh 25 .. ......... .. .............................
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here X| and complete
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unestrictednotassets .
M |28 Temporarily restricted netassets 3,080,425
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets 546,125| 29 126,337
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here I and i
s complete lines 30 through 34, :
© |30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds 30
® 131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 3
2 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 5,541,681 33 7,709,270
Z |34 6,082,732 34 8,780,409

DAA

Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 2010) NeighborImpact 83-0884929 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response foany questioninthisPart X1 .. . ... ... ..................... [ 1.
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . 1 15,950,638
2 ‘Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25} 2 14,303,026
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 3 1,647,612
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, solumn (&) 4 5,541,681
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) ... 5 519,877
6

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, :
COMMN (B . e 8 7,709,270

Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI|

R

iz

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash ' Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Cther,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Wers the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? L
¢ If“Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
d If"Yes" io line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financiat statements for the year were

issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a | X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takenfoundergosuchaudits. .. ......... .. ... ... 3b | X

Form 990 (2010)

DAA
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SCHEDULE A . : : o, 1545-
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support | v o, 1545 0087

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. W See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NeighborImpact 93-0884929
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b}{1){A)(ii}. (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).‘
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii}. Enter the hospital's name,
Gy, N SIS
An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or aperated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b){1}{A)(iv}. (Complete Part Il.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A}v).
An organizatioﬁ that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170({b){1){A)(vi). {Complete Part il.) '
A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization afier June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part [I1.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organiiatiuns described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,
a D Type 1 b D Type Il c D Type llI-Functionally infegrated d D Type I11-Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than ane or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}(1)

2
3
4

0 I I O I

1]

10
"

L]

or section 509(a)(2).
f If ihe organization received & written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, or Type 1ll supporting
organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
{i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {ii} and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? .. 11()
{i) A family member of a person described in () above? i 11gfii)
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or {ii) above? . 11 gfiii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
(i} Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization |  {¥) Did you nofify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization {descriped on fines -9 in col, {I} fisted in your | the organization in jorganization in col. support
above or [RC section govering degument? | €0l (hofyour  1{i) organized in the
(see instructions}) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A}
B
©)
D)
5
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 NeighborImpact

93-0884929

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1}{A)(iv) and 170{b)}{(1){A){vi}

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) I

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.™)

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person {(other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) inciuded on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract fine 5 from fine 4

Section B. Total Support

15,045,772

{a) 2006 (b} 2007 (c) 2008 (¢) 2009 (e} 2010 {f) Total
8,962,612 10,358,198 12,406,615 15,045,772 15,353,855 62,127,052
8,962,612 10,358,198 12,406,615 15,353,855 62,127,052

62,127,052

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {(a) 2006 (k) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2003 {e) 2010 {f} Total
T Amounts fromline4 8,962,612 10,358,196 12,406,615/ 15,045,772 15,353,855] 62,127,052
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 61,688 63,556 35,709 24,885 275,855 461, 693
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon .. ... _..........
t0  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets .
(Explainin Pat V) ... .......... 429,318 96, 841 137,200 177,947 841,306
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |[Eiias . 63,430,051
12  Gross receipts from related activities, efe. (see instructions) 320,928
13 First five years. If the Form 950 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)
prganization, check this DoX and SEOP DeTe | . ... o it eii il iia.e... ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column () . 14 87.95%
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll, ine 14 . 15 97.88%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization . 4
b 33 1/3% support test—2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton 4 D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
O an
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly
supported organization > []
18

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> [

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



(Form 990 or 980-E7) 2010 NeighborImpact 93-0884922

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qﬁalify under Part Il

Section A. Public Support

" Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006 {h) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2008 {e} 2010

(f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. {Do notinclude any "unusual
gramts.) . ...

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilifies
fumished in any activity that is related fo the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from aclivities that are noian
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

& Total Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and 3

recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8  Public support (Subtract line 7c from
L

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c} 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010

{f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,

royalties and income from similar sources | .

Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired affer June 30, 1975

¢ - Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
acdivities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camed on . .

11

12  Otherincome. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and12) ..

13

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fiith tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stop here | e eei i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiss

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage_

15  Public support percentage for 2010 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (0 . . ... ... ... ... ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlli, tine1s . ............. . ...........0............o0voeeiioogne. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f) . ... ... .. 17 %
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 .. 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—201¢. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . .

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010

DAA



A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 4
= Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;

Part |l line 17a or 17b; and Part 11, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oums no. 15450047
(Form 990 or 980-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c} and section 527
P Complete if the organization is described below. ¥ Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service P See separate instructions.
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

* Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

* Section 501(c) {other than section 501(c}(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

» Section 527 organizations: Gomplete Part I-A only.
if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

» Section 501(¢c}(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢{h}): Completa Part II-A. Do not complete Part [i-B.

» Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 930, Part 1V, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a {Proxy Tax), then
» Section 501{c){(4), (5), or (6) organizations. Complete Part 1ii.

Naene of organization : Employer identification number
NeighborImpact 93-0884929

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c} or is a section 527 organization.

1 Prowde a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Policalexpenditures ... >SS _ _ _ _ _

3 Volunteer hours

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4855 »s_ _ _ _ _ _ _
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 | »s_
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did i file Form 4720 forthisyear? ... D Yes D No
4a Wasacomectionmade? ... [Jyes [|no

b If “Yes," describe in Part IV.
PartL.C  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1  Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

aCtVBES s _ ..
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exemptfunction activities s
2 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
18 17D S _ .
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthis year? . [ JYes | |No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee {PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name (b} Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e} Amount of political
filing crganization's contributions received and
funds. if none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered i a separate
political organizafion. If
none, enter -0-,
4]
73]
(&)
4
(5)
(6}
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 9%0-EZ, Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

DAA
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Schedule C !Eorm 990 or 980-EZ) 2010
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

o=

NeighborImpact

93-0884929

Page 2

section 501(h)).

A Check »
B Check »

[] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group.

[ ] if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

1a

- 0 o 0O o

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

{a) Filing (b) Affiliated
organization's totals group ictals
2,326
2,326

Other exempt purpose expenditures .

14,300,700

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1cand 1d) L,

14,303,026

Laobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) Is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on iine 1e. .

Cver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,0C0 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000,
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of ine 1) 216,288
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter-0- .. Q
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter 0- 0
j If there is an amount other than zera on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 fax forthis year? . . ... ... . ... ..l aaeieeiiiiieieiiiiiiaiiieeias |:| Yes D No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501({h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 680,871 775,760 900, 523 865,151| 3,222,305
b Lobbying ceiling amount i :ff% e a
(150% of fine 2a, column{e)) 5 - 4,833,458
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 13 212 365 2,326 2,916
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 170,218 193,940 225,131 216,288 805,577
e Grassroots ceiling amount :
1,208,366

(150% of line 2d, column {e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

DAA

Schedule C {Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2010 Neighborimpact 53-0884929 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

() {b)

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt fo influence foreign, national, state or local
legisiation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matier or
referendum, through the use of:

Granis to other organizations for Iobbying purposes? e
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . ...
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities? If *Yes,” describe in Part IV

T - OO
=
o
5
Q
73
il
)
3
©
3
o
@
7
o
L=l
@
82
=1
o
o
=
-
=
©
b
c
=X
)

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)7?
b If*Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ...
¢ H“Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
ing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

F Complete if the orgamzatlon is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or sectlon
501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (80% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of 52,000 orless? . . ...
organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior N 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered “No” OR if Part lll-A, line 3 is answered
“Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers ...
2 Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and palitical expenditures {do not include amounts of political

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year

¢ Total
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(g)(1){A} notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4 I notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part [-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; and Part II-B, line 1i. Also,
complete this part for any additional information.

DAA Schedule C (Form $%0 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2010 NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 4
artlV..  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule C {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_oms No. 1545.0047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury . .
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions.

2010

PartIV, line6,7,8,9,10,11,0r 12,

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Nei
—

hborTmpact 93-0884929

. Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 6.

AW N -

a o o W

(a) Doner advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in danor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controf? L. D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose

impermissible private benefit? .. ... . D Yes D No
tilii Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” o Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check ali that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically imporfant land area

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribufion in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

nferrin

T

eld af the End of the Tax Year

historic structure fisted in the National Register 2d

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements i holds? D Yes D No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h}(4}(B}

(i) and section 170(RANBYI? ... ... ooee e e [ ] Yes [ | No
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial staternents that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

. Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial staterments that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
waorks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following armounts relating to these items:

() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIl linet | I
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 890, PartX I
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relaiing to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl tinet s
b Assets included in Form 900, Part X ... o0ttt e et > 5
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920. Schedule D {Form 990) 2010

DAA



D (Form 990) 2010 NeighborImpact 893-08849829 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Usmg the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check ali that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . ... ... ... ......... D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part [V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or ofher intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 D Yes D Ne

© Amount
¢ Beginningbalance e ic
d Additions during the Year 1d
e Distributions during the Year 1e
FOENdINg DAlANCE 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 217 D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arangement in Part XIV.
"  Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back  |(d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Confributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g End of yearbalance =~ ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Permanentendowmentd %
¢ Termendowmentp %
3a Are there.endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3ali)
(M) related organizations 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” to3a(ii}, are the related organizations fisted as required on Schedule R? .. 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the iniended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
ta Land 654, 35701 654,357
b Buildings . 1,303,116 289, 218 1,013,898
¢ Leasehold improvements )
d Equipment 973,864 707,875 265,989
e Other . ... . ... ... .. ... ...,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(e)) .. ... ... ... ... .. > 1,934,244

Schedule D {Form 990) 2010

DAA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 3
Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

@ Other Certificates of deposit/T-bill 1,549,086 Market
... Investment in Healy Heights Partner 1,298,955 Cost
B e
A
D
B e,

B PPN

B OO U OO
O S SO PR

({a
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) » 2,848,041
I, Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(@) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

0]

(2)

{3)

4)

(5)

{6)

(M

(8)

E)]
(19
T tal (Column (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. {B) line 13.) »

= Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . e
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
{a) Description of lizbility {b} Amount

{1) Federal income iaxes .
(2) Escrow liability 200,178
(3) Accrued liabilities
4)
(5
(6)
(7
()]
8}
(19
{11}
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > 200, :
2. FIN 48 {ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s fi nancual statements that repo:ts the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

DAA Schedule D {(Ferm 980) 2010
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Page 4

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 NeighborImpact 93-08849829

W o~ AR W N =

o Qo oT

L

s o0 omw

u‘mh

Total revenue (Form 890, Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1
Total expenses (Form 980, Part X, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (Josses) on investmenis

Donated services and use of facilities

Other (Describe in Part XiV.)
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statemenis. Combinelines3and 8. .. ... .. .. ... . ... . ...... 10
i Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on Yine 1 but not on Form 990, Part V11, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses nof included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other [osses

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 7b

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

w |00 |~ [ | [ [N

Complete thlS part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIf, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X§, line 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xiil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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A XV Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 9%0) 2010

DAA
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
{Form 930)
P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Intors] Revenut Serice. P Attach to Form 990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NeighborImpact 83-0884829
. Types of Property
a b (e) L d
Ch(er:k if | Number of tgor)ﬂribuﬁons ar ':::Ef; :;‘;’:::'g: Method of( de)aiermining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g nancash contribution amounts
1 An—Works ofat
2  Art—Historical treasures =~
3  An—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods ...

w0~ >

10  Securities—Closely held stock
11  Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or frustinferests
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
Stmdures .....................
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other

15  Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—Commercial

17 Realestate—Other
18 Collectibles
19  Food inventory X 2 2,715,877

20  Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens

24  Archeological ariifacts

25 Oter( L H_ X 1 10,696
26 Other™( }
27 Other®( )
28 Other( . )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt pumpases for the enfire holding period?
b If“Yes,” describe the arrangement in Pait Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
ContﬂbUtiDns') ............................................................................................................
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contribUtions"’ ...........................................................................................................
b If"Yes,” describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in colurnn (¢} for a type of property for which column (2) is checked,

describe in Part Il. e o
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. : Schedule M (Form 990) (2010}

DAA
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Sche (Form o0) (z010) NeighborImpact 93-0884929 Page 2
=P Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

..................................................................................................................................................

Schedule M (Form 930) (2010)
DAA
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. QOMB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. e i
Department of the T B , i
Infornal Rovenue Service | P _Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. | inspection:
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 93-0884929

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 93-0884929

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
DAA



Schedule O (Form 930 or S90-EZ) (2010) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 93-0884925

individuals/households served - 61Ind/22HH

DAA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 93--08849829

Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Mame of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 93-0884929

_Form 990, Part IIT, Line 4d - All Other Achievements . ...

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2010} Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 93-0884929

Schedule O (Form 990 or 390-EZ) (2010)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NeighborImpact 83-0884529

This data is converted into a wage matrix which is line with wage goals

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
DAA



vva

010z (066 Wi0g) Y ANpayss ‘066 WJ04 JO} SUOIDINIISU| By} 995 B01j0N 10V UDaNpay yiomiaded o

{s)
(¥
(e)
@
X /N att £8606 €0 TRIUSEHTW | 98LLe MO ... FPuctped
8BCZDEDT—E6 38 38T MS £0E¢
WO "3uen IO -punod ucTioy Ajtunummold {1
ON SaA Anus ((e)(a) 105 uonzes ) {£sunca ublaigy Jo
AL BATET Bujonuos aaa smess fuEys g uoiyass apon ydaxy | aje)s) aoiwop eba Ayanoe Alellpg uopeziueBio poje|sl jo N(T pue 'ssalppe 'sleN
oo teHiaigla onees W (8) ) () (a) (e)

(1eak xe] ay; Buiinp suoneziueblio JduIsXa-Xe) paje|a) 80w Jo auo

pey ) esnedaq ¢ aul| .>_ Hed ‘066 W04 0} ,S8A, pajomsue co_umN_:mm(_O alyl il mwm_QEOOv m:o_.._.MN_:mm._O uQE@Kmlxm._. paje|ay Jo uonedlyiuapi w%%_. j
{s}
i
3]
{2
¥/N [6G6°862°T Let‘Lvz H0 BSU PIOTIV |
, AT Teujred saubrer ArtesH {1
Ayus (Anunca uBaioy Jo
Buy|jonuod yaang sjesse Jeak-jo-puz allonuUl [Bj0L a]e1$) ooiwop |efa] Aanoe fewyd Rnue papieBassip Jo N pue ‘sealppe ‘BlueN
() (@ (p) () (a) (e}
(‘€€ oull ‘Al HEd ‘066 WI0L 0} S84, Pesomsue uoljeziuebilo sy i sjejdwoD) sanpua papiebaisig jo uoljealRusp|
6Z267B80-£6 aoedutIoqiubTon
1aquinu uopesyuapt Jafopdig uoneziueBio ay) jo aWeN
¢ S xw - 20IAJG SNLBASY [BUISIU|
ia 0O 'suonanysul ajeledas sag o 066 ULIod O] YoelY Ainseasy sl jo Juallpedaq
-1£ 10 '9g ‘S ‘P ‘O 9Ul] ‘Al Med ‘066 WO 0] S8, POJaMSUE uoneziuebio ayy j) ejeidwo)
O _‘QN sdiysiauiied pajejaiun pue suoneziuebiQ pajelo (066 uuiod)

L¥00-5¥5L "ON N0 _

9e009



010Z (066 UU0) Y ANPaydSg _ wa

i)
{g)
@
{1)
(1snyy Jo : {Anunoa ubiialoy
diysiaumo s)asse Jeal-jo-pua ‘dion g ‘dioa 0) Aiue 10 8)e)s)
abejuania 10 armyg SLIODUI [B10) 1O BJBYS Aua Jo adA L Buioluce oa1d s|iolwop eban Apanoe Aewwug uopeziuefilo paje|ad Jo NIZ pue 'ssippe ‘slieN
W (6} 1] (@) r {2) {a) (e}

("ieak xe) oy} buunp 1sn1 1o uonelodlod e se pajeal) SUoEZIUERIO Pajejal SIOW J0 8UO peY I 8shedaq ¢ aul|

‘Al UEd ‘066 WI0- 0} ,S9A, paiemsue uojeziueblio ay Ji ejsjdwo) Isn4t 20 uoljerodion e se ajqexe| suonezjuefiQ paje[ay Jo ucleIIUaP|

{v)
{g)
(2}
Q066 | X i 9¢Z'6E87E 69061 popn [OXE(DTeH ATesH| w0 | Telusyd HY
N g7 Burtsnop ATtweg seinuosagll)
ON i59 ON |89 FLG-ZLS
N jEoA i guoljoas (Anunoo
(500} Wio4) Jspun xe) ufjauop
slouped L einpalog &oge LuoJ} PapIaxe 10 ofeqs)
di o |Guibeusw xoq ul uncwe  |epuogiod osse pajejalun nus (iauop) uoneziuefio
IysIaumM | jegZxogquiy OiRUCH! ) ‘peje|R.) aLcuul Ay [10{LLIOp nezt pajeR)
abeuaaiad Ho elauss 1gn—A 2pod -oidsig | Jeak-o-pus Jo 2JEYS | SLUODUI |E]O} JO BIBYS JeuIopatd ' | Bugonuoniyzang | ebe ; Ayanoe Aewiid 40 NIZ pue 'ssalppe ‘aweN
on N )] () (B} )] (=) ] ] {a) (®)

]

(ieak xe) ay) Buunp diysisuped e se psjesn] suoneziueblo paje|al 8Jotli JO aUO PeY JI 9SNeddq TR
e aui] ‘Al Ued ‘066 WIO- 0} S8\, Palomsue uoieziuebio ay) )l ajaidulon) diysisuped e se ajqexe] suonezjuebiQ paje|ay jo uoljeayiusp] HEHE
7 obed 6Z67R80-€6 JoeduTIoqubTeN 002 (066 W04} H anpeyos

+

9E009



010z (066 Wio0d) ¥ 2npayosg

(g)
(g)
(v
53]
72676 L b0 Taus) JO CTPUnQOd UOTIOW AJTUNMMC) (z)
80 P91 e M0 "JUu9) JO ‘punod uoTIDY AJTURWWOD ()
panjoau) JUNoLLE {1-B) adfy
BujLuIsIep Jo poyiep PaAJOAUI IUNOLLY uonoBsuBl) uoneziuelio a0 jo sweN
(] (2 (a) (e)
“SPIOLSAIU] UOIJOESUE] PUE SUISUONE|] PAISACD BUIPNIouUl ‘8ul| SIU} Sja|duIos 1SNl LM U0 UORBULIoUE 10} SUO[oNIsUl 8y} 88s 'S8\, St 3A0ge 8y) Jo AuE O] Iamsue 8y} ) Z
T B L A e M At T ey ianEzebIo ToUe o] Kiiodoid 1o USEd J0 JajSUen B0 I
c_. T TrrrmrmrrTorTromrTonorIIIT TR T (gyuoneziuebio Jayyo of Auedoad Jo yseo jo Jgjsues teyip b
......................... L e onEZINEBIo JoUo Aq prad Juswssinguwioy d
. O e cosustX® 10) UONEZIUEBIO 1aUJ0 0] piEd JUBWESINGWISY O
...................... e e 1 B U
...................... e 1 st BuEw uaWdinba ‘SeNEoE) 10 BULEYS W
TrrrrrTorToimrmrTmrrirmmme T (s)uoreziuesio Jayio Aq suonepolos Buisieipuny Jo dysIaqUISLL 10 S8DIAISS JO SoUBLLIONad |
..................... TrrTIITIITIIIIIII I Y yoneziueBio 18L30 104 SUOEYOHOS Bu|siepun) Jo dIUSIaGIBLL JO SBDIAISS JO SdUBLLIONEd
TrrrrrrrrrirmomranrorrIIne TrrrrrrrrirrTommmorTmnITammrnre T (s)uoneziuebio Jayjo Woly s18sse Jayio 1o justudinba ‘seyyioe) jo esea [
Tt rrTrrnTorTTrTorTTmTIan Ty (sjuoneziuebio Jayio o} sjasse Jaylo 10 juswdinbe ‘sepoe) Jo asea |
..................... L B ok U
................. L 6 JoI0 0L SISSE JO SSBYRING B
e e e e e TRl SoU O} 819582 10 OES 3
B USSR _
e e e e e - (e)uonezuEBIo Jeuo Aq Saaueiend ugo| Jo Sueoq @
e IRCILARMERIEEEIEEIIERIERIEEE J . S e oneZUEBIO JOUIO 10} JO 0) SSaEIENB UEO| 10 SUEDT] B
o R e S, e ($)u0REZILEBIO JOUo oYy UONAULL0D [ENdEd 10 UEIE We >
G e e e e onezIEBIO 1640 0} LORNQUILOD [ENdEs o el WO
By | Ty i e Anue pajjosios e woly jual (A1) Jo sayeios (1) sapinuue (1) 1sauagul (1) jo ydisoay e
Wmmmm = i1 SHed Ul pajsi| suojeziueBio paje|al 10w Jo auo upm suopoesuel) fumoio) ay) jo Aue ul abebus uenezivetio sy pip '1ead xey sy) Buung |
TR -aINPaLYos SIY} 3O Al 10 ‘|1 "Il SHEd Ul palsy st U2 Aue i | suy sjejdwon "@)ON
("9¢ J0 ‘eGE 'GE 'pE AUl ‘Al Ued ‘066 Wio 0} ,SBA, palomsue uojeziuebio ayj ji aje|dwon) suonezjuebiQ paje|ay YA suondIesuel] W%%_ |
¢ obed 6Z67EB0-€6 JoeduraoqubteN  0LOZ (066 Wiod) H @Inpauds

9€£009



010Z (066 tiod) ¥ a|npayas

(1)

{01}

{8)

, {3)

(£

{9

(s)

{¥)

(€)

@

’ (1)
ON | SO\ ON | saA ON | SO\
(5901 wuod) ;suonezuebio

iouped L 8inpaung Jo sjesse {£)ohos {Anunos
Buibeuswl 0Z X0q W) Junolie £ SUDIRIO|E Jeak-jo-pus uotjaas ufiiaio) 1o BE1S)
Jo [elauag) 1an—a apoe) aieuopododsi) 0 |leys stoled | oy ayojwop [efa Ayuanoe Aewilid Aus jo N[I pue ‘ssslppe 'swenN
(u} (6} W @ {p) (2 (a) ]

‘sdiysiauped JUsLLYSaAL] UIEHSS Joy uolsnjoxa Buipiefiar suononisul eag -uonezuebio pajejal e Jou sem jelp (anusaal ssolb Jo
s)9sSE [2]0) Aq painsealy) sepanoe 5] Jo jusdsad aall LBl alow pajonpuod uonezjuebio sy yotym yBnoayy diysiauped e se paxe)] Ajus yoee 10} uogeuuopl Buimoliop ay) eplacid

(*1¢ aul ‘Al HBd '066 W04 0} ,$8A, paremsue uoleziueBlo ay) yi sje|dwo)) diysiaulied e se ajqexe] suoneziuebio pejelaaun Wm@@w&%m

¥ 852d 6Z6P8B0-C6 u.om%.ﬂuogg@ﬂmz 0102 (066 Wiod) o anpayos

9e009



50036

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 NedghborImpact 93-0884929 Page 5
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions). '

DAA Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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Forms Other Notes and Loans Receivable
990 / 990-PF 2010
For calendar year 2010, or tax year beginning  07/01 /10 ,andending 06/30/11
Name Employer identification Number
NeighborImpact 93-0884929

Information

Form 990, Part X, Line 7 - Additional

Name of borrower

Relationship to disqualified person

() Notes receivable

3]

&

4)

()]

{6)

)

(&

()]

10

Original amount
" borrowed

Date of loan

Maturity
date

Repayment terms

Interest
rate

Security provided by borrower

Purpose of loan

Balance due at Balance due at Fair market value
Consideration furnished by lender beginning of year end of year (980-PF only)

4] 1,489,464 1,341,677
]
3
“
(5}
(6
4]
)]
&)
(10

Totals 1,489,464 1,341,677




60036

Foms Mortgages and Other Notes Payable
990 / 990-PF 2010
For calendar year 2010, or tax year beginning 0/ /01/10 .andending 06/30/11
Name Employer Identification Number
NeighberImpact 03-0884928

Form 990, Part X, iine 23 - Additional Information

Name of lender

Relationship to disqualified person

(1) Home Federal

Bank

(3]

)]

)

()]

{6)

Maturity

Ovriginal amount Interest
borrowed Date of loan date Repayment terms rate
(1) Monthly payments of $550 6.750

Security provided by borrower

Purpose of loan

¢ Trust Deed

Balance due at

Balance due at

Consideration furnished by lender beginning of year end of year

(1) 52,554 50,036
2)
- 3
4)
)]
5)]
{7
{8)
9
(19

Totals 52,554 50,036




Form

Charitable Activities Section

Oregon Department of Justice

1515 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 410 VOICE (871) 673-1880
Portland, OR 97201-5451 Y (800) 735-2900
E-Mail: charitabie.activiies@doj.state.or.us _

Web site: hitp://www.doj.state.or.us FAX (971) 6731882

CT-12

For Gregon Charities

For Accounting Periods Begtnning in:

2010

Section L.
5.

General Information

Amended
Repori?

Cross Through Incorrect kems and Correct Here:
{8ee instructions for change of name or accounting period.)
13460 Registration #
NeighborImpact Organization Name:
2303 5W lst 3t Address:
Redmond, OR 87756 City, State, Zip:
541-548-2380 Phone: Fax:
Ermnail:

7/1/10 €/30/11 Period Beginning: Pericd Ending:

]

THC

Did a cettified public accountant audit your financial records? - If yes, attach a copy of the auditor's report, financial statements,
accompanying notes, schedules, or other documents supplementing the report or financial statements.

is the organization a party tc a contract involving person-to-person, advertising, vending machine or telephone fund-raising in
Cregon?
if yes, write the name of the fund-raising firm{s) who conducts the campaign({s):

Has the arganization or any of its officers, directors, trustees, or key employees ever signed a voluntary agreement with any
government agency, such as a state attorney general, or secretary of state, or local district attorney, or been a party to legal
action in any court regarding charitable solicitation, administration, management, or fiduciary practices? If yes, attach
explanation of each such agreement or action. See instructions.

During this reporting period, did the crganization amend its articles of incerporation, bylaws, or trust documents, OR did the
organization receive a determination letter from the internal Revenue Service indicating a new or amended tax-exemnpt status?
if yes, attach a copy of the amended document or lefter.

{s the organization ceasing operations and is this the final report? (If yes, see instructions on how to close your registration.)

Provide contact information for the person responsible for retaining the organization's records.

Y% DNO
DY&S No

I:lYes No

DY&; No
DYes No

Name Posltion Phone Mailing Address & Email Address
2303 SW 1st St Redmond, OR 87756
Sharon Miller Exec. Dir. |541-548-Z2380 sharonm@neighborimpact.org

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees and Key Employees - List each person who held one of these positions af any time during the year even if they did
not receive compensation. Atfach additional sheets if necessary. If an attached IRS form includes substanfially the same compensation information,

the phrase "See IRS Form" may be entered in lieu of completing that sécticn. {Oregon taw requires a minimum of three directors.) |

(A) Name, malling address, daytime phone number
and email address

(B) Tifle &

position

average weekly
hours devoted to

©

Compensation
(enter 3O 1f

position unpaid}

See IRSVForm 3490

Name:
Address:
Phone:

Email:

Name:
Address;
Phone:
Email: -

Name:
Address:
Phone:;

Email:

Form Continued on Reverse Side

014460 1.000




Revenue is §0.)

10. RevenueFee , . . .. ... .. e T T T T 200
{See chart befow. Minimum fee is $10, even f total reventie Is a negative amount)
Amount on Line 8 Revenue Fee
0 - $24,908 §10
$286,000 - §40,899 525
50,000 - $99,899 545
$100,000 - §249,8999 575
$250,000 - $439, 8939 $100
$500,000 - §745,899 3135
$750,000 - §$999,899 $170
§1,000,000 or more $200
11. Net Assets or Fund Balances at End of the Reporting Period | | 11. 7. 709.270
(From Line 22 (end of year) on Form 380, Line 21 on Form 990-EZ, or Parl I, r ! :
Line 6 on Form 290-PF; or see page 4 to calculate.)
12. Net Fixed Assets Used to Conduct Charitable Activities , . . | 12. 1,934,244
{Generally, from Part X, Line 10c on Fotm 990, Line 238 on Form 990-EZ or Part r T
1, Line 14k on Form 990-FF; or see page 4 to calculate. See instructions if
ofganization ewns income-prodiicing assets.)
13.  Amount Subject to Net Assets or Fund BalancesFee . . . . . . . .. e e e e e
(Line 11 minus Line 12. if Line 11 minus Line 12 is less than $50,000, write $0.)
14, Net Assets or Fund Balances Fee, . , , . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e N LR 578
{Line 13 muitiplied by .0001. If the fee is less than $5, enter $0. Not to exceed $1,000, Round cents 10 the nearast whole deltar.)
15. Areyoufilingthisreportlate’?l:lYes T S, R =2
{If yes, the late fee is a minimum of $20. You may cwe more depending on haw late the report is. See Instruction 15 for additional information or contact
the Charitable Activities Section at (571) 673-1880 to obtain late fee amourt)
16. Total AMOUME DU « « v v v o o v s e e a v mm e e st s e st i m e 16 778
(Add Lines 10, 14, and 15. Make check payable to the Cregon Department of Justice.)

17. Attach a copy of the organization's federal fax return and all supporting schedules and attachments that were filed with the IRS with the
exception that Form 980 & 998FZ filers do not need to attach a copy of their Schedule B. Also, if the organization did not file with the IRS,
but had Total Revenue of $25,000 or more, or Net Assets or Fund Balances of $50,000 or more, see the instructions as the organization is
required to complete certain IRS Forms for Qregon purposes only. | the attachad return was not filed with the IRS, then mark any such return
as "For Oregon Purposes Only." If your organization files IRS Form 990-N (e-Postcard) please attach a copy or confirmation of its filing.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retumn, inciuding all accompanying forms, schedules, and attachments, and

P]ease o the best of my krnowledge and belief, it is true, correst, and complete,
Sign - 1_ PLBLIC CORY
Here Signature of officer : Date Title
Paid
Preparer's = 541-687-2320
Use Only Preparer's signature Date Phone

Jones & Roth, P.C. 432 W. 1l1lth Ave Eugene, OR 27401

Preparer's name Address

THO 2

0J4461 1.000
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JonessRoth

(PAs & Business Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Neighborlmpact
Redmond, Oregoh

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Neighborlmpact (a
nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2011, and the related consolidated statements of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been
derived from the Organization’s June 30, 2010, financial statements and, in our report dated November
15, 2010, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. -

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
" Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. .

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Neighborimpact as of June 30, 2011, and the changes in its net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America. )

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
30, 2011 on our consideration of Neighborimpact’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal contro! over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed In accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit. '

The Right People Beside You.
CPAs & Business Advisors BEND 300 SW Columbia Street  EUGENE 432 West 11th Avenue  HILLSBORG 5635 NE Etam Young Plowy.
Retirernent Plan Services Suite 201 - Eugene, OR 97401 Suite 100
: ; ; Bend, OR 97702 phone (541} 687-2320 Hillsboro, OR 97124
F 7 i
inancial Advisors phone (541) 382-3590 fax (541} 485-0960 phone (503) 648-0521

fax (541) 382-3587 : fan {503) 648-2692

"_5 Printed on
100% PC



Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole,- The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
‘States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgamzat:ons and is not a required part of the

_ consolidated financial statements The accompanying consolidating schedule of financial position and
consolidating schedule of revenue and expenses are presented for the purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of thie consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been
subjected fo the ‘atiditing procedures applzed in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to
the consolidated financial statéments themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In gur opinion, the information
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated finaniciai statements as a whole.

loﬁcj 4 Qo‘{’l\! IOC .

Jones & Roth, P.C.
Bend, Oregon
November 30, _201 1
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2011
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2010)

2011 2010
Assels
Current assets :
Cash and cash equivalents 1,768,731 1,293,663
Short-term investments 1,249,086 1,438,336
Accounts receivable 9,005 -
Grants receivable 1,081,629 807,275
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4 667 4,457
Food inventory 119,479 92,198
Total current assets 4,232,497 3,635,929
Other assets
Long-term investments 408,404 630,399
Restricted notes receivable 414,871 259,915
Other notes receivable, net of deferred portion 936,606 1,234,549
Total other assets 1,759,881 2,124,863
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 4,748,687 1,299,980
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization 30,233 ~
Total assets $ 10,771,298 7,060,772




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred grant revenue
Escrow liability
Security deposits
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.

“4-

2011 2010
$ 219,640 180,221
253,700 227,759
359,495 87,090
200,178 3,427
34,308 -
39,809 2,609
1,107,130 501,106
1,508,792 49,945
2,615,922 551,051
4,257,331 3,318,684
371,708 2,644,912
726,337 546,125
8,155,376 __ 6,508,721
$ 10,771,208 $ 7,080,772




NEIGHBORIMPACT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2010)

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
Funds Funds Funds

Support and revenue :

Federal grants $ - $ 7490470 $ 195,494
State and local grants. - 5,152,702 -
Contributions 380,581 2,486,202 -

_ Program revenue - 279,237 -
Rental income ' 18,346 - “
Other revenue 21,876 29,536 -
Interest income 6,392 30,253 -
Net assets released from program restrictions 14,956,886 (14,941,604) (15,282)

Total support and revenue 15,384,081 526,796 180,212

Expenses

Program services:
Health and welfare _ 13,397,501 - -
Suppoit services:
Management and general 917,577 - -
Community relations 58,345 - -
Fundraising 72,011 - -
Total expenses 14,445,434 - -

Change in net assets 938,647 526,796 180,212

Net assets, beginning of year 3,318,684 2,644,912 546,125

Net assets, end of year $ 4257331 $ 3171708 % 726,337




Totals

2011 2010

$ 7685964 $ 7,835231

5,152,702 4,438,504
2,866,783 2,769,040
279,237 251,001
18,346 -
51,412 177,947
36,645 29,141

16,091,089 15,500,864

13,397,501 14,090,920

017,577 880,447
58,345 23,891
72,011 98,985

14,445,434 15,094,313

1,645,655 408,551

6,509,721 6,103,170

$ 8155376 $ 6,509,721

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.

-6-



NEIGHBORIMPACT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2010)

Program
Support Services Services
Management  Community Health
and General Relations Fundraising _and Welfare

Salaries and wages ' $ 541792 $ 12168 $ 39,492 $ 3,263,653
Payroll taxes and benefits 172,925 2,893 10,087 1,499,778
Printing 2,908 - 3,468 18,217
Office expenses 64,091 42,956 3,019 99,295
Interest 2,184 - - 2,517
Insurance 20,225 - - 36,986
Professional fees 21,264 - - 13,924
Contract services 9,335 - 13,286 125,032
Repairs and maintenance 9,778 Co- - 44,648
Client assistance - - - 7,851,833
Transportation and lodging 2,417 - 672 106,537
Rent - - 784 101,041
Janitorial 5,840 - - 8,412
Utilities and telephone 31,662 328 180 75,196
Training 3,373 - 918 36,651
Dues and fees 4,008 - 125 12,766
Other 1,561 - - 15,282

Total expenses before depreciation 893,471 58,345 72,011 13,311,768
Depreciation 24,106 - - 85,733

Total expenses $ 917,577 % 58,345 $ 72,011 $ 13,397,501




Totals

2011 2010
3,857,105 3,945,967
1,685,663 1,768,900
24,593 26,285
209,361 315,443
4,711 2,402
57,211 60,560
35,188 30,266
147,653 259,960
54,426 54,495
7,851,833 8,128,886
109,626 115,259
101,825 82,210
14,352 15,809
107,366 101,966
40,942 65,250
16,897 20,997
16,843 2,083
14,335,595 14,996,738
109,839 97,575

$ 14,445434 $ 15,094,313

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.

-8-



NEIGHBORIMPACT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2010)

2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets 1,645655 % 406,551
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Donated land and building {957,286) -
Depreciation expense 109,839 97,575
Increase in food inventory (27,281) {(44,864)
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (2,005) -
Grants receivable (274,354) 347,799
Prepaid expenses (110) (619)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 39,419 (46,454)
Accrued expenses 25,941 (8,983)
Deferred grant revenue 272,405 (89,991)
Escrow liability 196,751 (28,780}
Security deposits 34,308 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,056,282 632,234
Cash flows from investing activities
Net purchases of investments {110,750} (16,780)
Collections of notes receivable 4,555 32,964
Issuance of notes receivable (362,961) (30,000)
Purchase of property and equipment (109,540) (211,457)
Net cash used by investing activities (578,696) (225,273)
Cash flows from financing activities
Principal payments on notes payable (2,518) (2,412)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 475,068 404,549
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,293,663 889,114
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 1,768,731 % 1,293,663

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consclidated statements.
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organizafion

From 1985 to date, Neighborimpact has been recognized by the Oregon Housing and Community
Services Department (OHCSD) as a community action agency to serve Crook, Deschutes, and
Jefferson Counties. It is organized as a 501(c)(3) charitable corporation. A 15-member volunteer
Board is responsible for setting policy and direction for Neighborimpact Its service area
encompasses all of Crook, Deschutes, and Jefferson Counties in a region known as Central
Oregon. Neighborlmpact maintains over 17 offices and classroom sites in the communities of La
Pine, Bend, Redmond, Sisters, Prineville, and Madras.

Neighborimpact is dedicated to empowering individuals and families fo succeed and become
engaged citizens in the community. Neighborlmpact's mission is delivered through the services
provided by its three largest department areas: Emergency Services and Food, Early Care and
Education, and Housing Center. Neighborlmpact takes a team approach in providing
comprehensive services that build on the strengths of the customer in order to increase assets in
the following areas:

» Personal {job skills and education/school readiness)

= Financial (earnings, income, savings)
+ Social (formal and informal support networks)
» Family (family functioning and stability)

Neighborimpact believes that assets help people through times of need and to realize their hopes
and dreams for the future. Neighborlmpact's strategy in building assets is accomplished through
communication, collaboration, and coordination of - services across program areas and in
partnership with customers and community.

Neighborlmpact provides the following services fo assist low and moderate income residents of
Central Oregon:

Emergency Services and Food Programs

= Emergency Services - provides emergency rental assistance, energy shut-off
prevention as well as information and referral to individuals and families.

» Energy Services - helps eligible families and individuals pay a portion of their heating
costs during the winter months, participate in energy education, and/or receive energy
case management.

» Family Shelter - provides short-term shelter to homeless families with children. The
program is located in Bend and can provide housing for up to five families at a time for
up to three months.

» Food Bank - collects and distributes food to network of 40 local agencies in Crook,
Deschutes, and Jefferson Counties. These groups are independent non-profits and/or
churches that include Emergency Food Box Sites, Congregate Meal Sites, Brown Bag
Programs, Sheiters, Child Care Providers, and senior programs.

= Rent Services - provides rent assistance, information, and referral and case
management to eligible individuals and families through a variety of rent programs.
Services are based on need, eligibility, and available funding.

» Transitional Housing - helps homeless families with their immediate housing crisis and
longer term self-sufficiency through rental subsidies, case management support, and
training assistance.
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Organization, continued

Early Care and Education Programs

» Child Care Resources - serves parents, providers, and employers with information and
referral services.

» Head Start Program - promoting school readiness and self-sufficiency through early
childhood education, parent involvement, family support, health services, social services,
and nutritious meals for primarily low-income families, children with disabilities, or other
special needs.

Housing Center Programs

» Home Ownership - offers a variety of programs including foreclosure prevention
classes and counseling, first fime homeownership classes and counseling, down
payment assistance loans, reverse mortgage counseling, financial literacy classes and
counseling, home owner rehabilitation loans, and a matched saving program (IDA).

» Home Rehabilitation - provides low interest home repair loans to clients that are below
80 percent of the area median.

» Weatherization - Weatherization is a year-round program that makes improvements to
homes to reduce energy loss for clients at or below 60 percent of the state area median
income. Some improvements may include insulation, heating systems, and air sealing.
There is a home evaluation process to determine what items will be considered. A client
may rent or own their home.

Consolidation Policy

The accompanying consclidated financial statements include the accounts of Neighborimpact,
Community Action Foundation of Central Oregon (CAFCQ), and Healy Heights Partner, LLC (HHP)
(collectively referred to hereafter as the Organization). The accounts of HHP are only included as
of, and for the year ended, June 30, 2011.

Neighborimpact has control over appointments to the Beard of CAFCO, so consolidation is required
under generally accepted accounting principles. Once appointed, Neighborimpact does not have
the ahility to remove Board members of CAFCO and does not control the activity of CAFCO. Inter-
organization transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Effective June 15, 2011, Neighborimpact, through its wholly owned subsidiary HHP, became the 99
percent owner and limited partner of Deschutes Family Housing Limited Partnership (DFHLP).
CAFCO is the 1 percent owner and general partner of DFHLP. As a result, consolidation is required
under generally accepted accounting principies. Inter-organization transactions and batances have
been eliminated in consolidation. DFHLP is an Oregon limited partnership formed November 15,
1993, to construct, own, and operate a 70-unit affordable housing project, in conformity with the
provisions of Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). The partnership will terminate not
later than December 31, 2034.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. :
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Income Taxes

Neighborimpact and CAFCO are not-for-profit corporations which have been granted tax-exempt
status under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3). In addition, they have been
determined by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) not to be private foundations within the meaning
of Section 509(a) of the code. DFHLP is not a taxpaying entity for federal or state tax purposes as
the partners report partnership income on their respective tax returns. Accordingly, these

consolidated statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes. ’

Support and Revenue

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted
support if they are received with grantor or donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or the
purpose of the restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair value
in the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets
or that require specialized skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by the
donation, are recorded at their fair value in the period received.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are stated at cost which approximates market value. For purposes of the
consolidated statement of cash fiows, the Organization considers all cash investments with
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. '

Grants Receivable

Management believes that grants receivable will be fully collectible. Therefore, no allowance was
recorded.

Functiona!l Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional

basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among programs and supporting services benefited.
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
. Inventory

Inventory consists primarily of food and food supplies used in the Organization’s client service
programs and is stated at the lower of cost, determined by the first-in, first-out method, or market.
Amoaunts held at year end are considered to be temporarily restricted in accordance with grantor
requirements.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are recorded as a liability and an expense when earned rather than when
paid. When vacation is taken, amounts disbursed for vacation pay are charged against the liability.
Compensated absences are valued at current pay rates.

Allocation of Supporting Service Expenditures

The Organization allocates indirect expenses of administrative overhead and other aliocable costs
to supporting service departments based on various direct costs and other information. The
Organization’s management reviews and updates these alfocations on an annual basis.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquired by the Organization are considered to be owned by the
Organization. However, federal and state funding sources may maintain an interest in the property
purchased with grant funding as well as the right to determine the use of any proceeds from the
sale of such assets. Paving and landscaping and furnishings and equipment owned by DFHLP are
depreciated using the declining balance method over estimated useful lives of the assets. All other
fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of the
assets. The Organization capitalizes all property and equipment with a purchase price of greater
than $5,000 and a useful life of greater than one year.

Prior Year Summarized Information

The consolidated financial statements and notes to consolidated financial statements contain
certain prior year summarized comparative information in total. Such information does nct include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010, from
which the summarized information was derived.

Net Assets
Net assets of the Organization consist of the following:
Unrestricted — These net assets are available for the general obligations of the Organization.

Temporarily restricted net assets — These net assets are restricted by grantors or donors for
specific program purposes,

Permanently restricted net assets — These net assets are restricted indefinitely by grantors or
donors. Income earned on permanently restricted funds is, if not specifically required to be
added to permanently restricted net assets, transferred to temporarily restricted or unrestricted
classification. '
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents
At June 30, cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following:

2011 2010
3 1,768,731 $ 1,293,663

Checking and savings accounts

3. Investments

Investments consist of certificates of deposits and treasury bilis with original maturity dates greater
than 90 days, stated at fair value, in the amount of $1,549,086 and $1,438,336 as of June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively. Principal amounts range from $25,000 to $200,000 with maturity dates that
range from July 2011 through December 2012. Interest earned on these investments for the years

ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, was $8,650 and $7,539, respectively.

. Notes Receivable

At June 30, notes receivable consisted of the following:

Deschutes Family Housing Limited Partnership, principal
due subject to certain restrictions (see Note 8), interest at
5.00%, secured by real estate, due August 2019,

Deschutes Family Housing Limited Partnership, principal
due subject to certain restrictions (see Note 8), interest at
5.01%, secured by real estate, due November 2031,

Housing Assistance Loans, principal due subject to certain
restrictions, various interest rates, secured by real estate,
various maturities.

Neighborhood Reinvestment Corporation Loans, various
interest rates, secured by real estate.

Madras Family Housing Limited Partnership, bearing no
interest, due on demand, unsecured.

Madras Family Housing Limited Partnership, principal due
subject to certain restrictions (see Note 8), interest at
3.66%, secured by real estate, due September 2030.

Madras Family Housing Limited Partnership, principal due
subject to certain restrictions (see Note 8), interest at
3.00%, secured by real estate, due August 2028.

Deferred portion

Notes receivable, net deferred portion
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2011

2010

3,070,682

414,871

9,800

195,494

444 167

391,393

110,000

2,913,752

259,915

5,000

444 187

4,135,014
(2,783,537}

4,124,227
(2,629,763)

3

1351477 $

1,494,464




NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Notes Receivable, continued

The Organization considers all notes receivable to be long-term since collection is contingent on
future events and repayments in the near term cannot be reasonably estimated. Management
estimates the net value of certain long-term notes receivable based on historical experience. The
policy of the Organization is to include 100 percent of the face value of new housing assistance
loans in the deferred portion above as payments are not received until the property is sold or
otherwise transferred.

5. Property and Equipment

As of June 30, the following is a summary of property and equipment:

2011 2010
Land $ 1,014325 § 210,836
Buildings _ 6,248,849 1,226,869
Furniture and equipment 428,902 331,762
Roads and landscaping 215,793 -
Vehicles 619,652 619,652

8,527,521 2,389,119
Accumulated depreciation (3,778,834) (1,089,139)

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation  $ 4748687 % 1,299,880

6. Long-term Debt

At June 30, long-term debt consisted of the following:

_ 2011 2010
Payable to Home Federal Bank from Neighborimpact,
monthly payments of $550 including interest at the Federal
Home Loan Bank 3-year rate plus 2.75%, which was
8.75% as of June 30, 2011 and 2010. Secured by real _
estate, due 2023. $ 50,036 $ 52,554
Payable to Chase from DFHLP, monthly payments of
$7,417 including interest at 3.51%. Secured by real estate,
due 2022.
1,498,565 -
1,548,601 52,554
Current portion (39,809) (2,609)
Long-term debt, net of current portion $ 1,508,792 % 49,945
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. Long-term Debt, continued

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2012 3 39,809
2013 41,324
2014 42,899
2015 44 537
2016 46,240
Thereafter 1,333,792
Total $ 1,548,601

7. Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to a concentration of credit risk
consist principally of cash and cash equivalents and notes receivable. The Organization maintains
the majority of its cash balances at Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured
institutions and invests in U.S. Government securities. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, $-0- and
$913,678 in deposits exceeded FDIC insurance of $250,000, respectively. The Organization
actively monitors this risk and has entered into an overnight repurchase agreement with their
financial institution. The overnight repurchase obligations of the financial institution are secured by
collateral that includes government securities.

The Organization provides down payment and housing rehabilitation loans primarily to low and
moderate income individuals. Notes receivable totaling $4,134,442 are secured by property
purchased or improved. These notes are a concentration of credit risk. Additionally, the
Organization receives approximately 97 percent of its funding from grants, contracts and
contributions. Management does not anticipate a reduction in funding.

Related Party Transactions

Neighborimpact leases its Redmond administrative facilities from CAFCO. CAFCO is a supporting
non-profit corporation formed exciusively to support the charitable purposes of Neighborimpact.
Located in Redmond, Oregon, it is the general partner of the DFHLP, an Cregon limited partnership
formed to own and operate the Bill Healy Family Center (Healy Heights Apartments) and the
Madras Family Housing Limited Partnership, an Oregon limited partnership formed to own and
operate the Madras Family Housing Center. Neighborlmpact provides significant accounting and
operations support to these partnerships. Notes receivable in the amount of $649,461 are due from
the Madras Family Housing Limited Partnership in connection with the construction and
improvements of Madras Town Homes (see Note 4). Since collection of these notes receivable is
contingent upon future available capital of the projects and other restrictions, the notes will be
deferred until collection.

Neighborimpact is the single member of HHP which is the 99 percent owner and limited partner of
DFHLP. As a result of the consolidation of DFHLP (see Note 1), inter-organization notes receivable
from DFHLP fo Neighborlmpact have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements as of
June 30, 2011 (see Note 4). :
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Permanently Restricted Funds

NeighborWorks America provided a $195,494 capital grant during the year ended June 30, 2011,
and $885,000 from prior years totaling $1,080,494 of funds for making loans and for capital
projects. This amount is permanently restricted although proceeds on capital projects, or interest
earned, over the corpus may be transferred to unrestricted net assets for furthering the
Organization’s mission. For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 NeigborWorks allowed
Neighborimpact to release funds totaling $15,282 and $165,375, respectively, from restrictions.
Should the Organization become defunct, all remaining grant funds, interest earnings, capital
project proceeds, and loan and capital project portfolios representing the use of these funds will
revert to NeighborWorks America. The Organization invested the capital grant in U.S. Treasury biils
in order to comply with grantor requirements. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Organization held
22 and 14 loans totaling $414,871 and $259,915, respectively, in connection with this program.
There were no loans as of June 30, 2011 or 2010 that were considered to be delinquent.

Operating Lease Commitments

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Organization entered into space lease agreements in
Bend and Redmond. The leases expire in periods ranging from 3 to 14 months.

As of June 30, 2011, the Organization’s aggregate annual lease commitments excluding operating
costs under non-cancelable leases with terms of one year or more are payable as foilows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2012 $ . 23,103
2013 2,864
Total $ 25,967

Retirement Plan

The Organization maintains a Simplified Employee Pension (SEP) plan for eligible employees.
During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, employer pension expense totaled $153,250 and
$159,853, respectively. '

Contingency

The Organization receives grants from various federal, state, and local agencies that are subject to
review and audit by these agencies: Such audits could result in a request for reimbursement by
these agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms and conditions of the appropriate
Organization. In the opinion of the Organization's management, such disallowances are not
anticipated and, if any, would not be significant.
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' NEIGHBORIMPACT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fair Value Measurement

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair
value, and establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement
assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability occurs in the principal market
for the asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market.
Valuation techniques that are consistent with the market, income or cost approach are used to
measure fair value.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into
three broad levels:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (uUnadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 inputs are inputs (other than quoted prices included within Level 1) that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Leve! 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability and rely on management’s
own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability. The unobservable inputs should be developed based on the best
information available in the circumstances and may include the Organization’s own data.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets at
fair value as of June 30, 2011:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2011

Level 1 level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments in certificates
of deposit $ 1,349,086 % -3 - $ 1,349,086
Investment in United States
Treasury Bill 200,000 - - 200,000
Total $ 1549086 g - 3 - $ 1,549,086
Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2010
lLevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 ~ Total
Short-term investments $ 1438336 3 -5 - $ 1438336

Subsequent Events

Ménagement evaluates events and transactions that occur after the consolidated statement of
financial position date as potential subsequent events. Management has performed this evaluation
through the date of the auditor’s report.

-18 -



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



NEIGHBORIMPACT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Federal
CFDA
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Energy
Passed through The Oregon Housing and Community Services:
DOE WX ' 81.042 $ 164,867
BPA Weatherization 81.042 113,188
ARRA DOE WX ARRA 81.042 728,229
Total U.S. Department of Energy 1,008,284
U.8. Department of Treasury
Passed through Neighborworks America:
Neighborhood Reinvestment Program - expendable 21.000 165,610
Passed through Oregon Housing and Community Services:
Hardest Hit Funds 21.XXX 142,643
Total U.S. Department of Treasury 308,253
U.S. Department of Heaith and Human Services
Head Start ' 93.800 1,308,443
ARRA Head Sfart ARRA 83.708 28,970
Passed through Oregon Housing and Community Services:
Housing Stabilization Program (TANF) 93.558 23,496
Low-income Energy Assistance (LIEAP) 93.668 2,297,002
Community Service Block Grant 93.569 154,409
ARRA Community Services Block Grant ARRA 93.710 71,531
Passed through Child Care Resources and Referral Network:
Child Care Development Block Grant 83.575 199,232
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services . 4,083,083
U.S. Department of Agricuiture
Passed through the Oregon Department of Education:
Child and Aduit Care Food Program 10.558 176,684
Passed through The Oregon Housing and Community Services:
Passed through the Oregon Food Bank:
Temporary Emergency Food Assistance Program Administrative Costs 10.568 26,023
Temporary Emergency Food Assistance Program Food Commodities 10.569 431,777
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 534,484
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Federal

CFDA
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Passed through the Deschutes United Way:
Emergency Food and Shelter Program 97.024 25,650
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Supportivé Housing Program 14,235 302,876
Housing Counseling 14.169 54,563
Passed through NeighborWorks America; :
Home Equity Conversion Mortgage ' 14.169 11,071
Passed through The Oregon Housing and Community Services:
Emergency Shelter Grant Program : 14.234 93,152
Home TBA 14.239 190,088
ARRA Homeless Prevention Program ARRA 14.257 443,977
Community Development Block Grant 14.228 19,434
Passed through the City of Madras: '
Community Development Block Grant 14.228 215414
Passed through the Gity of Bend:
Community Development Block Grant 14.228 29,888
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 1,360,443
Total federal expenditures $ 7418197

Note: The above schedule was prepared under the accrual basis of accounting.
The value of federal loan funds was $3,070,682 as of June 30, 2011.
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CPAs & Business Advisors

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

‘To the Board of Directors
Neighborimpact
Redmond, Oregon

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Neighborlmpact (a nonprofit organization) as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated November 30,
2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Neighborlmpact's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Neighborlmpact's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Neighborlmpact's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of Neighborimpact's consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we considered to be material
.weaknesses, as defined above. :
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Compliance and Other Matters

. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Neighborlmpact's consolidated financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and

others within the Organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

J;;;gj ?’— ﬁo‘f%, /‘C, .

Jones & Roth, P.C,
Bend, Cregon
November 30, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE [N ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Neighborlmpact
Redmond, Oregon

Compliance

We have audited Neighborlmpact's (a nonprofit organization) compliance with the types of compiiance -

requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are appiicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended

June 30, 2011. Neighborimpact's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's®

results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements referred to above is the responsibility of Neighborlmpact’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Neighborimpact's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A~133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program identified in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs occured. An audit includes examining, onh a test basis, evidence about
Neighborimpact's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Neighborimpact's compliance with
those requirements.

In our opinion, Neighbortmpact complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs identified in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2011.
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Internal Gontrol Over Comﬁliance

“The management of Neighborimpact is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Neighborlmpact's internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Neighborimpact’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design ar operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control-over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses in internal control over compliance.
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we considered to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and
others within the Organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone ather than these speCiﬁed parties.

Jones + Roth, #-C .

Jones & Roth, P.C.
Bend, Oregon
November 30, 2011
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Auditor’s Resulits

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the
Organization for the year ended June 30, 2011.

No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control were disclosed during the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the Organization for the year ended June 30, 2011.

No instances of noncompliance material to the consolidated financial statements of the Organization,
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were
disclosed during the audit.

No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the internal
control over major federal award programs.

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the Organization
expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal programs.

There are no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs of the Organization that should
be reported in this schedule.

The programs tested as major progjrams include:

Head Start Cluster:
Head Start 93.600
ARRA Head Start 93.708
Low Income Energy Assistance Program §3.568
Weatherization 81.042
Supportive Housing Program | 14.235
Homeless Prevention Program 14.257

Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster:

Emergency Food Assistance Program Administrative Costs 10.568
ARRA Emergency Food Assistance Program 10.568
Emergency Food Assistance Program Food Commeodities 10.569

The threshold for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $300,000.

The Organization qualified as a low-risk auditee.

Findings — Consolidated Financial Statement Audit

None.
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NEIGHBORIMPACT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, Continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit

None.

Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit

None.

-6 -



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



NEIGHBORIMPACT

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2010)

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investmenis
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable .
~ Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Food inventory

Total current assets

Other assets
Long-term investments
Restricted notes receivable
Other notes receivable, net of deferred portion

Total other assets

Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation

Intangible assets, net of
accumulated amorfization

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current [iabilities
Accounts payahle
Accrued expenses
Deferred grant revenue
Escrow liability
Security deposits
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Total fiabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2011
Community Action
Foundation of Healy Heights
Neighborimpact Central Oregon Partner, LLC Total
1,286,689 § 214102 §$ 287,940 § 1,768,731
1,249,086 - - 1,249,086
- 9,005 - 9,005
1,081,629 - - 1,081,629
4,567 - - 4,567
119,478 - - 118,479
3,741,450 223,107 267,940 4,232 497
300,000 108,404 - 408,404
414,871 - - 414,871
926,806 9,800 - 936,606
1,641,677 118,204 - 1,759,881
1,934,245 273,379 2,541,063 4,748,687
- - 30,233 30,233
7,317,372 $ 614,690 3% 2,839,236 10,771,298
207,730 % 4502 7,408 % 219,640
253,700 - - 253,700
359,495 - - 359,495
200,178 - - 200,178
- - 34,308 34,308
2,791 - 37,018 39,808
1,023,894 4,502 78,734 1,107,130
47,245 - 1,461,547 1,508,792
1,071,138 4,502 1,540,281 2,615,922
2,439,471 518,905 1,298,855 4,257,331
3,080,425 91,283 - 3,171,708
726,337 - - 726,337
6,246,233 610,188 1,298,955 8,155,376
7,317,372 § 614,690 % 2,839,236 &% 10,771,298
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2010

Community Action
Foundation of
Neighborlmpact Central Oregon Total
1,079,769 $ 213,894 % 1,293,663
1,438,336 - 1,438,336
807,275 - 807,275
4,457 - 4,457
02,198 - 92,188
3,422,035 213,894 3,635,029
- 630,399 630,399
259,815 - 259,915
1,229,549 5,000 1,234,549
1,489,464 835,309 2,124,863
1,017,150 282,830 1,299,980
5028649 $ 1,132,123 $ 7,060,772
180,221 % - $ 180,221
227,759 - 227,759
87,000 - 87,080
3,427 - 3,427
2,609 - 2,609
501,106 - 501,108
49,945 - 49 945
551,051 - 551,051
2,287,670 1,031,014 3,318,684
2,543,803 101,109 2,844,912
546,125 - 546,125
5,377,598 1,132,123 6,609,721
5028649 % 1,132,123 § 7,060,772
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(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2010}

Support and revenue
Federal grants
State and local grants
Contributions
Program revenue
Rental income
Other revenue

- Interest income

Total support and revenue

Expenses
Personal services:

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits

Total personal services

Materials and services:;
Printing
Office expense
Interest
Insurance
Professional fees
Contract services
Repairs and maintenance
Client assistance
Transportation and lodging
Rent
Janitorial
Utilities and telephone
Training and recruitment
Dues and other fees
Loss on investment
Administration

Total materials and services

Total expenses

Change in net assets, before
transfers and depreciation

Transfers (to) from other funds
Depreciation and amortization

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

NEIGHBORIMPACT
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Management Community Early Care Emergency Food Bank
and General Relations  Fundraising and Education Services Services
$ 20,000 3% 2944 % - $ 1,745,142 $ 3403926 $ 463,552
- - 354,194 2,510,617 1,861,234 48,376
- 42,956 226,644 67,878 1,235 2,280,903
63,210 - R 4 591 31,200 132,425
12,155 - 19,411 1,906 - 6,845
3,720 - 1,332 50 962 52
09,085 45,900 'SD‘I ,581 4,330,184 5,298,557 2,832,153
539,796 12,168 39,492 2,085,994 539,324 124,177
172,925 2,893 10,067 1,106,778 172,679 47,141
712,721 15,061 49,559 3,192,772 712,003 171,318
2,908 - 3,468 5,343 3,724 3,543
51,998 42 956 3,018 31,034 20,194 6,420
- - b 2,517 - -
19,402 - - 25,728 2,202 2,713
18,293 - - 2,533 3,780 4,800
9,335 - 13,286 49 580 17,759 5,880
3,453 - - 31,215 6,924 5,675
- - - 400,098 3,305,807 2,792,675
2,417 - 672 62,716 19,850 1,033
- - 784 40,010 25,828 -
5,940 - - - 3499 1,320
28,834 328 180 35,958 22,250 2,998
3,373 - 918 31,451 669 150
4,006 - 125 8,475 1,163 -
{838,384) 1,791 13,039 390,046 245,799 21,465
(688,424) 45,075 35,491 1,117,704 3,679,448 2,845,682
24,297 60,136 85,050 4,310,476 4,391,451 3,016,900
74,788 (14,236) 516,531 19,708 907,106 (84,747}
(465,332) 14,236 (480,318) 9,500 62,103 114,870
(7,463) - - (58,189) (2,722) {17,103)
(398,007) - 36,213 (28,981) 986,487 13,020
1,213,017 (6,151) 282,601 569,216 346,658 302,361
$ 815010 $ (6151) $ 318,814 $ 540235 $ 1313145 $ 315381
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Community

Home Neighberhood Action
Ownership  Reinvestment Total Foundation of  Healy Heights Total
Cenfer Fund Capital  Neighborlmpact Central Oregon _Partner, LLC 2011 2010
$ 1,854906 § 185,494 3 7,685,964 - $ - $ 768594 $ 7,835231
378,281 ‘ - 5,152,702 - - 5,152,702 4,438,504
- - 2,619,618 - 247,167 2,866,783 2,769,040
- 47,811 - 279,237 - - 279,237 251,001
- - - - 18,346 18,346 -
1,374 - 41,691 9,005 716 51,412 177,947
27,857 - 33,973 2,665 7 36,645 28,141
2,310,229 195,494 15,813,183 11,670 266,236 16,091,089 18,500,864
514,158 - 3,855,109 - 1,996 3,857,105 3,945,967
173,180 - 1,685,663 - - 1,685,663 1,768,900
687,338 - 5,640,772 - 1,996 5,542,768 5,714,867
4,807 - 24,593 - - 24,593 26,285
41,647 - 197,269 12,092 - 209,361 315,443
- - 2,517 - 2,194 4,711 2,402
6,343 - 56,388 - 823 57,211 60,560
5,811 - 32,217 1,330 1,641 35,188 30,2668
51,803 - 147,653 - - 147,653 258,960
934 - 48,101 206 6,115 54,426 54,495
1,353,253 - 7,851,833 - - 7,851,833 8,128,886 .
22,938 - 109,626 - - 109,628 115,259
35,203 - 101,825 - - 101,825 82,210
3,693 - 14,352 - - 14,352 15,809
13,990 - 104,538 - 2,828 107,366 101,966
4,381 - 40,942 - - 40,942 65,250
3,128 - 16,897 - - 16,897 20,997
- 15,282 15,282 - - 15,282 2,083
166,244 - - - 1,561 1,561 -
1,713,875 15,282 8,764,033 13,628 15,166 8,792,827 9,281,871
2,401,213 15,282 14,304,805 13,628 17,162 14,335,595 14,996,738
(90,984) 180,212 1,508,378 (1,958) 249,074 1,755,494 504,128
198,394 - (546,547) (510,526) 1,057,073 - -
(7,719 - (93,196} (9,451) (7,192) {109,839) (97,575)
99,691 180,212 868,635 (521,935) 1,298,955 1,645,655 406,551
2,123,771 546,125 5,377,508 1,132,123 - 6,509,721 6,103,170
§ 2223462 $ 726337 § 6,246,233 & 610,188 $ 1,298,955 $ 8,155,376 § 6,509,721
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